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MEMORANDUM  OSP01-08 

 
DATE: March 19, 2001 
 
TO:  All State Agencies and Political Subdivisions 
 
FROM: Denise Lea, Director 
 
RE:  2001 Model Vehicle Contract / Ford Factory Cutoff Dates 
 
The Office of State Purchasing has been notified by Ford Motor Company of the following 
2001 model year Ford vehicle production cutoff dates. 
 
In an effort to assist you in your vehicle requirements, the Office of State Purchasing is 
requesting all vehicle orders be placed as soon as possible for delivery by June 30th. Orders 
placed after March 30th may not be delivered prior to June 30th. 
 
Cutoff Date  Contract/Line Number Description 
 
April 25, 2001 404516/00071   Ford F350, 1 Ton, 2WD, Crew Cab 
   404516/00073   Ford F350, 1 Ton, 2WD, Regular Cab   
   404516/00075   Ford F350, 1 Ton, 4WD, Regular Cab 
   404516/00077   Ford F350, 1 Ton, 2WD, Super Cab 
   404516/00079   Ford F350, 1 Ton, 4WD, Extended Cab 
   404516/00084   Ford F350, 1 Ton, 4WD, Crew Cab 
 
May 16, 2001  404517/00016   Ford Crown Victoria Interceptor Police 
 
May 23, 2001  404516/00005   Ford Taurus Sedan 
   404516/00009   Ford Taurus Station Wagon 
   404516/00018   Ford Expedition, 2WD Utility Wagon 
   404516/00020   Ford Expedition, 4WD Utility Wagon 
   404516/00037   Ford Ranger Compact Pickup Truck 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jim Murphy at telephone (225) 342-9200 (e-mail 
jmurphy@doa.state.la.us) or Bobby Mashon at telephone (225) 342-8014 (e-mail 
bmashon@doa.state.la.us). 
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